Peacock Bewlay & Cooke

Cossins Peacock & Bewlay was an architectural partnership formed in Birmingham, England in the late 1890s by Jethroe Anstice Cossins (1830-1917), Frank Barry Peacock (1859-1937) and Hubert Rawson Bewlay (1869-1904). When he became ill, he was replaced in the partnership by his younger brother, Ernest Chawner Bewlay (1872-1942) in c.1900.

Cossins subsequently withdrew from the practice and by 1916 Peacock and Bewlay were in partnership with <u>Samuel Nathaniel Cooke</u> (1882-1964) as <u>Peacock</u> <u>Bewlay & Cooke</u> in Birmingham. Cooke at some time also dropped out of the partnership and Peacock and Bewlay continued the practice as Peacock & Bewlay. The partnership was eventually dissolved in December 1934.

Worked in UK